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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: R.11-05-005 MOTION GRANTED FOR LATE-FILING of Conservation Parties
Comments on RPS Procurement

Parties to R.11-05-005:
Last week ALJ DeAngeles granted by email the May 7 Motion of the Conservation Parties for Late-Filed Acceptance of their May 7 Opening
Comments in this proceeding. Please see below. We apologize for the delay in notifying you of this.

Jody S. London

P.O. Box 3629

Oakland, California 94609
510/459-0667

iody london consulting@earthlink.net

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy the original message and

all copies thereof.

From: DeAngelis, Regina [mailto:regina.deangelis@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:43 AM

To: Erica Brand

Subject: RE: R.11-05-005 Conservation Parties Comments on RPS Procurement

Ms. Brand, the motion to late file is granted. Thank you.

Regina M. DeAngelis

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
415 703 2011

Administrative Law Judge Division Vision Statement: Just, reasoned,
efficient, and innovative resolution of matters in a manner that ensures
integrity, due process and transparency, and respects the dignity of all
participants.
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From: Erica Brand [mailto:ebrand@TNC.ORG]

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:41 AM

To: DeAngelis, Regina

Subject: FW: R.11-05-005 Conservation Parties Comments on RPS Procurement

Dear Judge DeAngelis,

Per our conversation, enclosed is a forward of the Motion for Late-Filed
Acceptance of Comments.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Erica

Erica Branlehe Nature Conservancy<http://www.nature.org/>| Project
Director, CA Renewable Energy Initiative|(415) 281—0451'

From: Jody London [mailto:jody london consultinglearthlink.net]

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 10:18 PM

To: aundrea.williamslgexaenergy.com<mailto:aundrea.williamslgexaenergy.com>;
cadowneylcadowneylaw.com<mailto:cadowneylcadowneylaw.com>;
chris.leverizalglacialenergy.vi<mailto:chris.leverizalglacialenergy.vi>;
craigermplgmail .com<mailto:craigermplgmail.com>;
douglass@energyattorney.com<mailto:douglass@energyattorney.com>;
Ekelly@mceCleanEnergy.org<mailto:Ekelly@mceCleanEnergy.org>;

ed wrightloxy.com<mailto:ej wrightloxy.com>;
fwnoblel@wintecenergy.com<mailto:fwnoblelwintecenergy.com>;
gpetlin@l3degreesinc.com<mailto:gpetlin@3degreesinc.comé

gt;; Jean-Claude.Bertetlladwp.com<mailto:Jean-Claude.Bertetlladwp.com>;
Jody london consultinglearthlink.net<mailto:jody london consultinglearthlink.:
Jkern@bluestarenergy.com<mailto:ijkern@bluestarenergy.com>;
JleslielMcKennalong.com<mailto:ijleslielMcKennalong.com>;
wynnelbraunlegal .com<mailto:wynnelbraunlegal.com>;
lnelsonfcalseia.org<mailto:lnelsonfcalseia.org>;
Imh@eslawfirm.com<mailto:lmheslawfirm.com>;

mgml@pge . com<maillto:mgmlipge.com>;
mkuchera@bluestarenergy.com<mailto:mkucheralbluestarenergy.com>;
matthewl@turn.org<mailto:matthewlturn.org>;

rick noger@praxair.com<mailto:rick noger@praxair.com>;
blaising@braunlegal.com<mailto:blaisinglbraunlegal.com>;
stephen.burnage@gmail.com<mailto:stephen.burnagelgmail.com>;
tam.huntlgmail.com<mailto:tam.hunt@gmail.com>;
tkirkl@evag.org<mailto:tkirk@cvag.org>;
TPhillips@TigerNaturalGas.com<mailto:TPhillips@TigerNaturalGas.com>;
wplaxico@sunedison.com<mailto:wplaxicolsunedison.com>;
lwisland@ucsusa.org<mailto:lwisland@ucsusa.org>;
nlong@nrdc.org<mailto:nlonglnrde.org><

/a>; rhardy@hardyenergy.com<mailto:rhardy@hardyenerqgy.com>;
bobgex@dwt.com<mailto:bobgex@dwt.com>;
Andrew.Luscz@GlacialEnergy.com<mailto:Andrew.Luscz@GlacialEnergy.com>;
Jhowel@fdwt.com<mailto:ihowelfdwt.com>;
dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com<mailto:dgulinolridgewoodpower.com>;
abraham.silverman@nrgenergy.com<mailto:abraham.silvermanlnrgenergy.com>;
Thomas .MelonefAllcoUS.com<maillto:Thomas.MelonefAllcoUS.com>;
muellerj@conedsolutions.com<mailto:muellerijlconedsolutions.com>;

Daniel .parker@kruger.com<mailto:Daniel .parkerlkruger.com>;

Jim p whiteltranscanada.com<mailto:jim p whiteltranscanada.com>;
JMevyerlpathfinderwind.com<mailto:JMevyer@pathfinderwind.com>;
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Subject: R.11-05-005 Conservation Parties Comments on RPS Procurement

Attached please find the Comments of the Nature Conservancy, the Defenders
of Wildlife, the Natural Resources Defense Council, and the Sierra Club on
the April 2014 RPS Procurement Reform Proposal. Also please find a Motion
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from the Nature Conservancy for Late-Filed Acceptance of these comments, and
the certificates of service for both documents. Due to the size of the
service list, we are sending this in batches.

Jody S. London

P.0O. Box 3629

Oakland, California 94609

510/459-0667

Jody london consultinglearthlink.net<mailto:jody london consultinglearthlink.:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy the original
message and all copies thereof.
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